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Rivera, Maribel

From: Shawn [ShawnM@DHQMail.com] on behalf of State@DHQMail.com
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 4:37 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE ORDER

To whom it may concern:

Please update record/document # L11000008597 for NEW BELLS COMMUNICATIONS, LLC to reflect our correct
principal and street address as the following:

7025 COUNTY ROAD 46A
SUITE 1071
HEATHROW, FL 32746 US

Also update the address of the MGRM — MASSIVE DYNAMICS to the following:
7025 COUNTY ROAD 46A

SUITE 1071-424
HEATHROW, FL 32746 US

Finally, please update the e-mail address associated with this LI.C to reflect STATE@DHQMAIL.COM for the purpose of

sending annual filing information or other notice. Thank you in advance for your prompt attention te this matter and we
apoclogize on behalf of Companies Incorporated for the misinformation that was provided by accident during the
registration of this LLC. They simply supplied outdated information from our portfolio with them. If you have any
questions, please don't hesitate asking.

Warm Regards,

S. Micheal
Administrator
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE and IMPORTANT CAVEAT: This e-mail message, including any attachment(s), is (are) for
the sole use of the intended recipient{s) and may contain confidential CLASSIFIED proprietary information which is
protected under the United States Uniform Trade Secrets Act and/or other Act's or by Executive Order. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited and may be subject to civil and/or criminal penalties. If you are not the
intended recipient, immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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